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STATE OF

COLORADO Simmons - DNR, Leigh <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

M1986104, Montgomery Pit, June 2022 Inspection Report

Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies) <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com> Tue, Aug 30, 2022 at 7:23 AM
To: "Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials)" <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>, "leigh.simmons@state.co.us"
<leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Good morning Leigh,

Please see the attached photos documenting the correction of the sign at our Montgomery Pit. Let me know
if you have any questions.

Thank you!

Tyra Bartuska
Environmental Specialist

United Companies and Telluride Gravel
A CRH Company

2273 River Road

Grand Junction, CO 81505

O +1(970) 243 4900
C +1(970) 697 7886
F +1(970) 243 5945
E tyra.bartuska@united-gj.com

www.united-gj.com

From: Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials) <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 5:53 PM

To: Bartuska, Tyra L (United Companies) <tyra.bartuska@unitedco.com>
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] M1986104, Montgomery Pit, June 2022 Inspection Report

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Simmons - DNR, Leigh" <leigh.simmons@state.co.us>

Date: August 9, 2022 at 1:46:55 PM MDT

To: "Burkey, Jason K (CRH Americas Materials)" <jason.burkey@na.crh.com>
Cc: DNR_ DRMSMinAdmin - DNR <dnr_drmsminadmin@state.co.us>
Subject: [EXT] M1986104, Montgomery Pit, June 2022 Inspection Report

Mr Burkey,

The Division's inspection report from the June 2022 inspection is attached. Please note that the report
does require action on your part.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
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Leigh Simmons
Environmental Protection Specialist

E @ COLORADO
44
Department of Natural Resources

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

P 303.866.3567 x 8121 | C 720.220.1180 | F 303.832.8106

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

leigh.simmons@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments

unless you are expecting this email and know the contents are safe. ATTENTION: Ce courriel vient de

I'exterieur de I'entreprise. Ne cliquez pas sur les liens, et n'ouvrez pas les piéces jointes, a moins que vous

ne connaissiez I'expéditeur du courriel et savez que le contenu est sécuritaire.
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UNITED

COMPANIES

14955 Hwy. 6 Eagle, CO 81631

970-243-4900
Main Office
Www.united-gj.com

| WELCOME
Oldcastle Materials We Appreciate You & Your Business

THE PREFERRED SOURCE
° CHECK-IN AT THE SCALE HOUSE

PRIOR TO LOADING

* PROPER PERSONAL PROTECTIVE
EQUIPMENT REQUIRED

° PLEASE OBEY TRAFFIC PATTERNS
* PLEASE BE SAFF

Ready-Mixed Concrete - Sand, Rock
& Aggregate Products - Colored Congrete
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